

ENROLLED ACT NO. 66, SENATE

SIXTY-FIFTH LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WYOMING
2020 BUDGET SESSION

AN ACT relating to game and fish licenses; amending requirements for the complimentary issuance of lifetime bird, small game and fish licenses as specified; providing applicability; and providing for an effective date.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Wyoming:

Section 1. W.S. 23-1-705(d) is amended to read:

23-1-705. Complimentary licenses; antelope hunt licenses; gunpowder and buckskin hunt licenses; gratuitous licenses; donated licenses.

(d) The department shall issue without charge lifetime bird, small game and fish licenses that shall remain valid so long as the licensee remains a Wyoming resident to:

(i) Any resident ~~or honorably discharged veteran~~ who is over sixty-five (65) years and who has ~~continuously~~ resided in Wyoming for at least ~~the~~ thirty (30) ~~total~~ years. ~~immediately preceding application for the license,~~ to—No year of residence prior to the resident's tenth birthday shall be counted toward the thirty (30) year requirement imposed by this paragraph;

(ii) Any ~~disabled—honorably discharged resident~~ veteran who is one hundred percent (100%) disabled as determined by the United States department of veteran affairs;~~and to~~

(iii) Any ~~honorably discharged resident who is a~~ United States military purple heart medal recipient with document proof thereof. ~~The license is valid so long as the licensee remains a Wyoming resident.~~

ORIGINAL SENATE
FILE NO. SF0106

ENGROSSED

ENROLLED ACT NO. 66, SENATE

SIXTY-FIFTH LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WYOMING
2020 BUDGET SESSION

Section 2. This act shall only apply to lifetime bird, small game and fish licenses issued on or after the effective date of this act.

Section 3. This act is effective July 1, 2020.

(END)

Speaker of the House

President of the Senate

Governor

TIME APPROVED: _____

DATE APPROVED: _____

I hereby certify that this act originated in the Senate.

Chief Clerk